TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 24th.February 2020

Apologies: - Alma Davies, Gavin O'Shea

<u>Present: -</u> As per register

Min 5062

Minutes of the January 2020 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record. Proposer C.C - Kim Broom second by Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins.

There were member's declarations in respect of the business to be transacted on item 7d of the agenda.

Min 5063 Matters Arising

- 1. Min 5035 (7) 15 and 15a Heol Llanelli notice still on door of the property, clerk to obtain update from the empty home officer.
- 2. Min 5049 (2) Garden Suburbs parking issues- yellow lines on entrance, notices going in by May
- 3. Min 5049(3) Chippings request for a footpath by the skate park insurance company have requested information, the clerk informed the council, as to who would the contractor be and who would be responsible for the maintenance of the path.
- 4. Min 5035(4) the clerk to contact the T.P.O at Carmarthenshire County Council for permission to cut down some trees highlighted in the report.
- 5. Min 5035(5) amenities services have agreed not to close the Whiteland site.
- 6. Min 5050 Planning applications we should be more proactive as a council.
- 7. Min 5053 highways have informed County Councillor Kim Broom that a resurfacing application has been made for the road through the Stradey woods
- 8. Min 5054 Hanging baskets have not been ordered as yet.
- 9. Min 5056 –Clerk to get in touch with the rural conservation department in regards to the T.P.O
- 10. Min 557 Clerk confirmed that he had sent correspondence in relation to the matter

Min 5064 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of February 2020. Council recommended that the report be accepted.

Min 5065 County Council Report

- 1. Proposed speed limit reduction along the B4317 Road from Pembrey to B4308
- 2. Nia Griffiths MP during her surgery last week a partition was organised to reinstate the 198 bus service, the signed partition to be returned Friday 28th. February.

- 3. There have been issues with cars parking at the school along with vehicles speeding through the village. Highways Officer has offered to come out and discuss the matter.
- 4. I have received a request from a Fun fair operator to set up some rides in early March in the grounds of the leisure centre, over a three day period. Subject to producing the necessary documents i.e insurance, risk assessment, public liability and agreed closing off time so that no noise will be affecting the residence of the village. After some debate councillors agreed in principal to the request.
- 5. Received request that sola lights with PIR be placed on the footpath of the old entrance from the main road. After some deliberation it was agreed to paint the curbs with florescent paint as well as purchasing sola lights.
- 6. I ask the council to consider supporting through contingency funds to pay any shortfall that may arise on the new extension. After deliberation the council agreed to support the request.
- 7. Launch of our Local Places for Nature scheme a brand-new initiative, funded by Welsh Government that aims to create, restore and enhance hundreds of habitats across the country. Starter packages for town and community councils (1 each) Choose from; a) Butterfly Garden, b) Fruit Garden or c) Wildlife Garden. After some deliberation it was agreed to have a preference in the order of A, C and B. There is a simple application process, and we expect lots of applicants, the deadline for first application round is **12pm** on **Friday 6 March**.
- 8. Pinged pre application for a sola farm and development of old industrial building, no issue with the sola farm but there could be an issue with the proposed development of the building. After deliberation it was agreed that County Councillor Kim Broom respond on the matter.

Min.5066.Planning

Two new applications received, Chair accepted applications for consideration at the meeting.

S/40172 – 4 Cae Linda Trimsaran SA17 4AQ (Retrospective Application) County councillor Kim Broom, to requests a site visit. Whilst the clerk makes an objection on Carmarthenshire county planning web site.

S/40255 - Clerk to make an objection in relation to the matter on the planning web site S/40257 — no objection subject to planning approval

Min 5067

One Voice Wales membership renewal agreed

Min 5068

Donation request from BLAS was noted

Min 5069

In relation to the Urdd donation request County Councillor Kim Broom and Councillor

Bethan Walters declared and signed a personal interest in the matter. The five hundred pound Urdd donation request was granted by council members after deliberation.
Min 5070
The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 23 rd March 2020 at 18:30hrs.
Min 5071
The meeting concluded at 20.00 hrs.
I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed

(Chairperson)